Yves Desjacques

Profile

Master in Public Law and Labor Law specialist from the Centre Interdisciplinaire de Formation à la Fonction Personnel (CIFFOP) of the Panthéon-Assas University. His experience in areas of human resources and social relations has allowed him to serve as advisor and member of Boards of Directors in Mercialys (France) and Companhia Brasileira de Distribuiçao (Brazil).He is currently working with the Casino Group as Director of Human Resources and belongs to the Executive Committee.

His experience and knowledge have allowed him to contribute to the strategic development of large companies on issues related to compensation, salaries and human resources. He is currently a member of the Board of Directors of Almacenes Éxito S.A.



Education

- **Graduate Degree 1:** Master's in Public Law from the C.I.F.F.O.P. (Paris Assas). Paris. 1990.
- **Graduate Degree 2:** Diploma in Specialized Higher Studies in Human Resources from the C.I.F.F.O.P. Paris. 1992.

Professional Experience

Casino Group – France:

Executive Director, Corporate Human Resources for Casino Group. 2007 - present.

Vedior Group France – France:

Executive Director of Human Resources. Ministry of Economy and Finance - France. 2001 - 2007.

France Insurance – France:

Director of Human Resources for "Common Group Structures". 1998 - 2001.

Head of Human Resources. 1994 - 1997.

